VILLAGE OF

Orland Park

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Timothy McCarthy

FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17

DATE: September 13, 2010

RE: Seized and Impounded Vehicles Ready for Auction

Below is a list of five (5) forfeited vehicles being processed for title in the name of
the Village of Orland Park. They will be ready for auction. This auction will be
conducted by either Clinton Auto Auction in Clinton, lllinois or Tri-State Auto
Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, lllinois, 60445.

Vehicle Year Make and Model Vehicle Identification # Mil

1) 1994 Chevrolet Astro Van 1GBDM19Z7RB154109 202,089
2) 1997 Ford E150Van 1FTEE142XVHB21202 279.857
3) 1994 Ford Econoline Van 1FDEE14N1RHB69554 broken
4) 1999 Ford F150 Pickup Truck 1FTZF1722XNC26234 109,663

5) 2000 Lincoln Navigator SLMFU28A5YLJ22931 98,212



